From: Imsc-supplier.communications@lmco.com <Ilmsc-supplier.communications@Imco.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2025 10:58 AM

To: SPS Proposal Services <proposal@purdue.edu>

Subject: Government Shutdown October 2025
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Lockheed Martin Corporation
6801 Rockledge Drive Bethesda, MD 20817

LOCKHEED MAH’T!N,'/;

Abby Lilly
Chief Supply Chain Officer

October 1, 2025
TO: Lockheed Martin Suppliers

SUBJECT:  Government Shutdown

Dear Valued Lockheed Martin Supplier,

As you are aware, a budget agreement was not reached, forcing a shutdown of the U.S. government. This shutdown
negatively impacts hundreds of ongoing government programs and thousands of employees and suppliers across the U.S.

At this moment, we do not have any specific guidance from the federal government that details changes to our contracts. As
this dynamic situation evolves, we will keep you informed in the event we receive any such guidance from our customers.

Accordingly, despite this time of uncertainty, we and our suppliers must move forward and ensure that we continue to meet
our obligations of outstanding performance and integrity under existing contracts and subcontracts with the U.S. government.
| ask that we remain focused and work collaboratively to ensure we continue to meet our shared commitments to our
customers.

On behalf of the entire Lockheed Martin community, thank you for your efforts and diligence during this time.

Abby Lilly
Chief Supply Chain Officer
Lockheed Martin Corporation



